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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 10:14 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; ESPL - Claims Admin; Edwin Alegre (Eurokars); Keion Toh; Victor Tan
Subject: LOD//TP - Accident involving SKH8588X & SNG3245M (Your Insured) TP CLAIM 

ALLIANZ DOA 31/08/2022 LKK REF: CC4/AIS22008705/pa3
Attachments: LOD SKH8588X.pdf

 
Dear Officer, 
 
The repairs have been completed for SKH8588X. We submit the following claims with supporting 
documents for your perusal:- 
 

1) Invoice No. 13206894     $ 15,922.67 
2) Loss Of Use ($240 x 08days)      $   1,920.00 
3) LTA/GIA Search Fees      $         2.00 
4) Letter of Authorization ATTACHED  
5) Discharge Voucher ATTACHED 

Please pay $ 17,844.67 to EUROKARS AUTO PTE LTD      $ 17,844.67 
 
We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards. 
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Wen Zheng   
Customer Service Coordinator | Body & Paint 
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The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to 
this message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. Internet communications are not secure. 
While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with Trans Eurokars Group and its 
affiliates is not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who 
communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in 
https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/. 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: 07 September 2022 3:18 PM 
To: Shawn Chua <shawn.chua.cr@eurokars.com.sg> 
Cc: Keion Toh <keion.toh@porsche.com.sg>; Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Derek Oh 
<derek.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso <eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL - Claims Admin 
<claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; Eurokars 
Services <info-espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 














